## Barwick and Scholes Neighbourhood Plan Working Group 31st May 2024

**Present;** Phil Maude (Chair)(PM),), Andrew Wheeler (mins) (AW),,Stella Walsh (SW) James Buckley(JB), Mike Rome (MR),,

Apologies: Paul Walsh, Irvin Dickinson,, Jacqui Ward (JW),

	Minutes	Actions
1	PM welcomed all and noted the apologies.	
2	Minutes of last meeting The minutes of the meeting held on the 22nd April were approved	

Minutes	Actions
Matters Arising	
AW to send copies of meeting minutes to KL	AW
4 (iv) <b>PM</b> not able to check on listed buildings as they are on private land.	
4(v) ID to produce a plan showing PROWs within the Parish	ID
4(ix) SW to send AW revised text for 5.5.4 and E4 Village Hubs	SW
Cherished views: <b>PM</b> to draft an article for Parish Newsletter/ <b>AW</b> to send KL images of Views for uploading onto the Parish Website in September	PM AW
Traffic Data: PM approached James Gray regarding traffic data. LCC has the data but as it has commercial valueand they are not in a position to release it.	
It was also reported that the planning condition relating to upgrading the Coronation Tree junction may be dropped as it is considered that residents do not want any changes there.	
JB suggested that from ELOR to the start of the houses on Leeds Road should be 40mph and at this point a "village gateway" should be provided and the speed limit reduced here to 30mph. <b>JB</b> to send details to <b>SW</b> so she can forward to Ward Cllrs.	JB SW
MR also suggested gateways for Barwick.	
Health	
PM discussed the recent emails received regarding future health provision noting that a new medical centrehas been proposed opposite John Smeaton. There was concern that this could impact on the viability of the existing GP practice in Scholes. <b>PM</b> to draft a letter to Manston Surgery who run the practice in Scholes. The letter is to be sent from the PC.	РМ
Education	
It was noted that a new primary school is due to open opposite John Smeaton in September 2027. Also there is land allocated on Morwick Grove for the expansion of Scholes Primary School. <b>PM</b> to approach the School to enquire if this land is still required.	PM
	Matters Arising         AW to send copies of meeting minutes to KL         4 (iv) PM not able to check on listed buildings as they are on private land.         4(v) ID to produce a plan showing PROWs within the Parish         4(ix) SW to send AW revised text for 5.5.4 and E4 Village Hubs         Cherished views: PM to draft an article for Parish Newsletter/         AW to send KL images of Views for uploading onto the Parish         Website in September         Traffic Data: PM approached James Gray regarding traffic data. LCC         has the data but as it has commercial valueand they are not in a position to release it.         It was also reported that the planning condition relating to upgrading the Coronation Tree junction may be dropped as it is considered that residents do not want any changes there.         JB suggested that from ELOR to the start of the houses on Leeds Road should be 40mph and at this point a "village gateway" should be provided and the speed limit reduced here to 30mph. JB to send details to SW so she can forward to Ward Clirs.         MR also suggested gateways for Barwick.         Health         PM discussed the recent emails received regarding future health provision noting that a new medical centrehas been proposed opposite John Smeaton. There was concern that this could impact on the viability of the existing GP practice in Scholes. PM to draft a letter to Manston Surgery who run the practice in Scholes. The letter is to be sent from the PC.         Education       It was noted that a new primary school is due to open opposite John Smeaton in September 2027.

	Minutes	Actions
4	Impact of ELOR	
	AW raised the recent emails received regarding traffic levels post opening of ELOR. It was agreed that <b>AW</b> would respond and forward the comments to LCC.	AW
	Biodiversity Policy	
	<b>SW</b> to forward the policy to the rest of the group and to incorporate the amendments suggested by PM and forward to AW for inclusion in the Plan	SW
	Draft Revised Plan - Next Steps	
	<b>AW</b> to produce 2 versions of the Revised Plan;	AW
	<ol> <li>Clean version</li> <li>Plan incorporating all the amendments</li> </ol>	
	The rationale for any changes need to be documented	
	These need to be sent to IM who would be looking for evidence.	
	${f SW}$ to forward to the group the last consultation survey	
	It was noted that neither Bardsey or Thorner have policies with regard to Climate Change, and in light of LCC's policies on Climate Change it was questioned if it was necessary for our revised Plan to incorporate policies in this area. <b>SW</b> to investigate.	SW
	IM to be approached on the need for further changes on Character Assessments.	
	Green Corridor between Swarcliffe and Scholes - this needs reaffirming.	
	<b>PM</b> to review the local green space policy	РМ
	Potterton unlit area - there is a need to check if residents still support this.	
	SW to send revised policy on Village Hubs	SW

	Minutes							
10	10 Next Meeting 10.00 Friday 28th June, St Philip Church coffee morning SW to book a table							
Terra	aced	£250K	81%	Bwk and Scholes risen faster	In line with national trends			
Semi- detached		£317K	80%	Bwk and Scholes risen faster	In line with national trends			
Deta	ached	£435K	6%	Bwk and Scholes risen slower	Bwk and Scholes risen slower			